Re: fm Aecolux, your P.O. V-38101 - Mclaren Victoria

From Victoria Purchasing <customerservice@mclarenlighting.com>
To Aecolux Sales Order Desk <sales@aecolux.com>

Cc tim.liao@aecolux.com <tim.liao@aecolux.com>

Date 2021-12-22 11:48

| reviewed the reply you gave.,

| found a cost on bulb of A45534 though Email, Tim gave Dave a cost of $3.94, please see below screenshot.
AS for the A68020 and A68101 this is O.K to charge at $9.56, | will update our P.O.

The backorders are fine; please send what's available and list the B.O

Please confirm.

Thank-you

You forwarded this message on Fri 11/5/2021 2:54 PM

Dave Finnigan
Fri 11/5/2021 2:44 PM

To: Victoria Purchasing

Dave Finnigan General Manager

M Mclaren Lighting

a: 3400 Douglas Street Victoria BC Canada VBZ 315
Email Disclaimer: This email is privileged and confidential. Any distribution, use or copying of this email or the information it contains by other than an intended recipient is unauthorized.

From: tim.liao@aecolux.com <tim.liao@aecolux.com>
Sent: November 5, 2021 2:09 PM

To: Dave Finnigan <dave@mclarenlighting.com=>
Subject: 5T19

MST]S Vintage Bulb 7W E26/AC120
3000K

5T19 Vintage Bulb 7W E26/AC120
A45536 =
S000K

I have adjusted the pricing to
$3.94

LLELLS
Tim

Russ Cudby Purchaser

M Mclaren Lighting

t: 250.475.2561 f:250.475.3561
e: customerservice@mclarenlighting.com

w: www.mclarenlighting.com
a: 3400 Douglas Street Victoria BC Canada V8Z 3L5
Email Disclaimer: This email is privileged and confidential. Any distribution, use or copying of this email or the information it contains by other than an intended recipient is unauthorized.

From: Aecolux Sales Order Desk <sales@aecolux.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 2:02 PM

To: Victoria Purchasing <customerservice@mclarenlighting.com>
Subject: fm Aecolux, your P.0. V-38101 - Mclaren Victoria

Hi Devin, Russ,
Thank you for the new order. Please see below for details:


mailto:customerservice@mclarenlighting.com
http://www.mclarenlighting.com/

e A17003 x 5 pcs: we'll receive the container this Friday but we'll be closed for the holidays. Can we ship after New Year?
o A45534 x 24 pcs, the updated price is $ 5.61 ea.

e A68020 x 3 pcs, the updated price is $ 9.56 ea.

e A68100 x 4 pcs, this item is phased out and only 1 unit in stock. Would you like to take 1 piece?

e A68101 x 3 pcs, the updated price is $ 9.56 ea.

e E18013 x 6 pcs, out of stock, ETA is 2022 March. Would you like to put in back-order?

Kindly advise soon.

If the pricing is ok, we'll deliver whatever in stock tomorrow.

Thank you.

*** We'll be closed from Dec. 25 to Jan. 03. Happy Holidays!!!

Janice Wong

Order Desk

Aecolux Technology Ltd. Sales@aecolux.com (604) 370-1060 x 9
120 - 13431 Maycrest Way, Richmond, BC V6V 2M3
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On 2021-12-21 12:28, Victoria Purchasing wrote:
Good afternoon, please see attached P.O V-38101.

Please send a sales confirmation and let me know if there are any discrepancies.

Thank-you,

Devin

Russ Cudby Purchaser

M| Mclaren Lighting

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
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